From: Giles Johnston

To: Viking CCS Pipeline

Cc: Tony Dale

Subject: Viking CCS Pipeline

Date: 26 September 2024 18:57:27
Attachments: image001.ipg

Dear Sirs

REPRESENTATION REFERENCE NUMBER: RR-058 REP4-070

PINS PARTY REFERENCE NUMBER: 20047163

NAME OF PARTY: MANBY FARMS LIMITED

We wish to remove the representation in full made in respect of this party’s/client’s
interest, as we have agreed to the Heads of Terms in relation to the option and lease
agreements.

Yours faithfully.

Giles Johnston MRICS FAAV
Managing Director
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the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance
upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, DDM Agriculture Limited cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free
or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced.

DDM Agriculture Limited reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks.





